




























































vation, and occasional records of lake stages are acquired from lake surveys 
and investigations. 

Well Records 
In connection with the 1955 statute requiring filing of well records with 

the Division of Waters, a concerted effort on the part of Division personnel 
to establish closer contact with well drillers throughout the state and to em­
phasize cooperation between the division and drillers has resulted in a con­
siderable increase in the number of well records filed: from 246 in fiscal 
year 1959 to 788 in fiscal year 1960. 

Inventory of Public Waters 
Continued progress has been made toward completion of the inventory 

of lakes 10 or more acres in area. Compilation of the data, including the 
names, locations, areas, and identification numbers, on a county basis, has 
been completed for 5 8 counties that together make up about 44 % of the 
total area of the state. 

A recent study of the boundary waters reveals that their total area 
within the state lines is 3,203 square miles and that just over two-thirds 
(2,212 square miles) is in Lake Superior. Not considering streams which 
only cross the boundary and do not run along it, there are 78 distinctly sepa­
rate lakes and streams involved. These boundary waters range, in total size, 
from a short stream, which is the outlet of Mountain Lake on the Canadian 
Border, estimated to have a water surface area of 1 acre to 20,364,000 acre 
Lake Superior. 

Topographic Mapping 
Topographic mapping of the state has progressed steadily. Currently, 

the program is being financed under cooperative agreements between the 
U.S. Geological Survey and two state agencies, the Department of Conserva­
tion and the Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Commission. All work 
is done by the Geological Survey, and all state funds contributed are matched 
by an equal amount of federal funds. Coordination and planning of the 
Department of Conservation program is done by the State Mapping Advisory 
Board, which meets annually to receive reports of work accomplished and 
requests for additional areas to be mapped. A substantial amount of mapping 
was also done under a program paid for entirely by federal funds. 

During the biennium new maps were published for approximately 7 % 
of the area of the state, and field surveys, aerial photography, and office com­
pilation on a number of additional quadrangles was completed. 

The legislature appropriated to the Department of Conservation for this 
purpose $50,000 for each year of the 1957-1959 biennium. For 1959-1961 
this was reduced to $36,000 each year. The Iron Range Resources and Re­
habilitation Commission allotted $50,000 for this purpose for each year of 
the biennium. However, a shortage of revenues due to the steel strike caused 
a curtailment of this program on October 1, 1959. 
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TOPOGRAPHIC MAPPING - Progress in Minnesota is reflected by this map. Good maps are 
indispensable in the study of problems bearing on all phases of conservation activity. Topographic 
maps, which show elevations of land and water surfaces, are especially valuable in solving prob­
lems concerning the development and management of land and water resources. Much time and 
money is saved by their use in making preliminary studies for determining the feasibility and 
approximate cost of proposed projects, Since 1949, Minnesota has made excellent progress 
- thanks to the vision of Legislators - in topographic mapping. At present, about 36.2 per cent 
of the state is satisfactorily "topographic-mapped." This work is being done by the U. S. Geo­
logical Survey, chiefly under cooperative agreements with the Minnesota Conservation Depart­
ment and the Iron Range Resources Rehabilitation Commission. 
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ABOUT OUR NEW HEADQUARTERS 

The Centennial Office Building was completed and 
occupied in February-March 1960. Air-conditioned 
and designed for office efficiency, the new building is 
l 01 feet by 459 feet. The Department of Conservation 
occupies the entire third floor. 

ABOUT OUR FRONT COVER 

The cover illustration is an authentic pen-sketch 
reproduction of the Split Rock Lighthouse by Chet 
Kozlak, Historical Society artist. It is the site of a pro­
posed new state park on the North Shore. 

For Information write: Department of Conservation, 
Centennial State Office Building, 658 Cedar Street, 
Saint Paul 1, Minnesota or Telephone: CA. 2-3013, 
Ext. 2457 or Ext. 3336. 


